
 
   

  
  

    
 

   
 

 
 

      
 

   
 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

  
  

 
  

     
 
 

 

From: Flynn, Kathy L. <Kathy.Flynn@piper.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2021 9:27 AM 
To: Maura Stokes <mstokes@ircgov.com> 
Subject: Danny Markford replaces James Funk....RE: EDC - IRC Economic Development Council 

CAUTION: This message is from an external source. Please use caution when opening attachments or clicking links. 

Hello Maura, 

Please add Danny Markford, Chief Financial Officer, to replace James Funk. 
Danny.markford@piper.com 
PH: 772-299-2210 

Don’t hesitate to call me with any questions. 

Thank you, 
Kathy Flynn 
PH: 772-299-2502 

Kathy Flynn | 
Executive Assistant 
kathy.flynn@piper.com 
| www.piper.com 
P: 772-299-2502 
Piper Aircraft, Inc., 
2926 Piper Drive, Vero 
Beach, FL 32960 

This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is 
attorney client privileged, confidential, and/or proprietary. If you have received this email in error, please (1) do not use 
this information in any way; (2) notify the sender by reply e-mail; (3) and immediately delete this message and any of its 
attachments. 
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